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DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

December 30, 1996 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (LOP)
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Mr. Raymond Elliott _ (510) 567-6700
Paccar Automotive FAX (510) 337-6335
Environmental Manager

1400 North Fourth Street

Renton, WA - 98055
Ref: Grand Auto Supply - 4240 East 14th Street, Oakland, CA
Dear Mr. Elliott:

I'am in receipt of the document, dated October §, 1996, prepared by HartCrowser, which ncludes
a risk assessment to address the soil contamination found in the referenced site

The risk assessment was conducted based on the maximum concentrations of chlorinated solvents
found on site. The risk for the exposure pathways “inhalation of vapors volatilizing from subsurface

soils to ambient air and indoor air” were evaluated according to ASTM’s Risk Based Corrective
Action (RBCA).

Based on the information submitted to this Department, the soils on-site do not pose a threat to
public health, However, please note that the groundwater contamination is still a concern to this

Department and hence needs to be addressed.

If you have any questions, you can reach me at (510) 567-6764

Sincerely,
Madhulia Logan

Hazardous Material Specialist

C: Jay A. Ach, R.G, Senior Project Geologist, HartCrowser, 353 Sacramento Suite 1140,
San Francisco, CA - 94111 '




